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Swapnil Sutar

From: Dominic Gerard <dominic.gerard@blrlounge.in>
Sent: 11 November 2024 12:08
To: Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Re: Need confirmation for model no Rabot coupe J80

Dear Swapnil  
 
  As Discussed please go ahead with Robot Coupe J 80.  
 
Thanks and regards, 
Dominic Gerard 
 
Sent from Outlook for Android 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 12:03:36 PM 
To: Dominic Gerard <dominic.gerard@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need confirmation for model no Rabot coupe J80  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
"Dear Sir, 
  
The Robot Coupe J80 Ultra is currently unavailable in the market; therefore, we propose the Robot Coupe J80 model as an alternative." 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: Dominic Gerard <dominic.gerard@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: 11 November 2024 09:56 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
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Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need confirmation for model no Rabot coupe J80 
  
Dear Swapnil, 
  
     The Requirement is Robot Coupe J 80 Ultra. 
  
Thanks and regards, 
Dominic Gerrd 
  

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 4:11 PM 
To: Dominic Gerard <dominic.gerard@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Need confirmation for model no Rabot coupe J80 
Importance: High 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Dominic, 
Please arrange the approval of the model for order. 
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Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: Ajitkumar Rathod <ajitkumar.rathod@cambro-nilkamal.com>  
Sent: 08 November 2024 08:56 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Manish Singhi <manish.singhi@cambro-nilkamal.com>; Dhanvanti Suvarna <dhanvanti.suvarna@cambro-nilkamal.com> 
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Subject: Need quote BLR robot coupe juice  
Importance: High 
  
Dear Swapnil, 
  
PFA the quotation  
  
  
Ajit Rathod  
Sales Manager - Hospitality 
M: +917045642461 |E: Ajitkumar.rathod@cambro-nilkamal.com  
Plot No. 77, Nilkamal House, 78, Street Number 14, M.I.D.C, Andheri East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400093 

 
Cambro Nilkamal Pvt Ltd  

   

 
  
         Catalog | Cambro; 
         Nilkamal - One Stop Shop Catalogue (flippingbook.com)   
         SIRMAN catalogue 2022.pdf - Google Drive 
         Robot-Coupe_2022_Catalogue_Export_Interactive.pdf 
         HBC-2019_CATALOG_FIN_031219.pdf (hamiltonbeachcommercial.com) 
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From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 08 November 2024 08:03 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Need quote BLR robot coupe juice  
  
HI, 
Please share the quote as per below for BLR Lounge. 
  
  
Robot Coupe Juicer –  
  

 
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
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Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  
The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this mail and the information by anyone other than the intended 
recipient is unauthorized. The opinion expressed in this mail is that of the sender and do not necessarily reflect sanction of Nilkamal Ltd.  


